1360 ON 1,000 WATTS
YOUR DIAL _ &% .Ez HJ Eg. POWER
ROANOKE BROADCASTING COMPANY

ROANOKE. ALABAMA

March 1lst, 1950

Kermit Geary,
RFD # 2
Yalnutport,
Pennsylvania

Dear Sir:

In Reply to your letter of February 26th, 1950, we are more
than glad to say that your log of reception checks with our
program log. We are indeed zlad to have heard from you, and
thils will serve as a verification of your reception report.

Je are happy to have such a complete report as to guality,
clarity, etc.

We presuwme by your letter that you are a regular DX'er, if

so then I am sure that you will be glad to know that we have
another stetion due to begin test within the next 30 days.
This station 1s located in Fort Payne, Alabama, and operates
with a power of 1,000 watss at a freguency of 1250 kilocycles
and operates with the call W2 0 B,...."We will be extremely
pleased to answer any reception reports received from you,
concerning reception of W 2 0 B,

Again Thanks, and good DX'ing .

Cordially Yours,

Cal lieClure
Chief Engineer

Affiliated with cAssociated $Broadcasting Service




